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NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

| ‘ | N ACTION
—CONFIPENTHE— - E ~ June 11, 1971
| MEMORANDUM FOR: DR‘ KISSINGER |
FROM: ERNEST JOHNSTON 157(
SUBJECT: | | . . Henry Ford and the Kama River ProJect

Pete Peterson has requested your concurrence on the memorandum at
Tab A, which he proposes sending to the President on Monday. It would
take us one step along the way toward approving U. S, pa.rtlcnpatlon in
the Soviet Kama River Project.

Peterson informs the President that you and he will shortly submit a

" memorandum to the President indicating a scenario of policy changes
relaxing our restrictions on East-West trade. (I have been working on
that with Peterson's staff. It gives a rank ordering on possible U.S.
moves.) Peterson informs the President that the inter-agency trade
potential study has been completed and concludes that a total relaxation
of our East-West trade barriers would improve our balance of payments
position by about $500 million in 1975. (After the President's expression
to Ambassador Beam of interest in such a study, Peterson may wish to
forward it.)

Peterson states that the Soviets have made substantial progress in
contracting with Renault for the Kama project but in addition have signed
a protocol with the Mack Truck Company which appears to reserve an
important role for that company. The protocol expires June 25 though
this may be only a bargaining tool with Renault, Peterson believes it
possible that should we change our policy on the Kama River Project

the commercial benefits to the United States might reach $200 million.
He suggests that if there is any possibility of a relaxation on the Kama
River Project in the next few months that he, you, or the President should
inform Henry Ford that our policy on Kama may change and there is no
objection to his renewing his contacts with the Soviets. This would not
prejudge a favorable decision on U, S. participation in the Kama River
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Project, but merely give advance warning that we may be making decisions
on formal applications by other companies for the project. I am somewhat
dubious of moving in this fashion, particularly in informing one member
of the business community about a possible change in U.S, policy, though
certainly Ford's role, because of Secretary Laird's previous public

" objection, is unique. Instead of concurring with the Peterson memorandum,
you might wish to suggest that this decision await the preparation of the
memorandum outlining the scenario policy changes since a change in our
position on the Kama River Project would be an important element in the
first steps. An alternative in the scenario would be a public announcement
forewarning other companies that the U.S. may shortly be considering the
Kama project, rather than merely approving the existing formal applications.

Hal Sonnenfeldt believes that however optimistically we may perceive the
present state of relations with the USSR, our recent decision on trade with
the Soviets should stand for a while., The Soviets now have ample
opportunity to avail themselves of import opportunities, for example in the
agricultural sector, which is of special importance to the Administration.
Hal Sonnenfeldt strongly believes that at the very least there should first
be developed a coherent scenario for our trade policy, including that
relating to the East Europeans; once this has been done and the political
factors have been weighed, there will be ample time to move on individual
projects.

- RECOMMENDATION:
That you inform Peterson:

(a) that you concur in his memorandum
APPROVE DISAPPROVE a—— _
(b) that further decisions on East-West trade relaxation should

await the scenario
Aeprove DBAPPROVE e
(c) that you oppose any move on Kama now.

APPRove DisAPPROVE

Concurrence: Hal Sonnenfeldt !7
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MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT

FROMi: |  PETER G. PETERSON
Subjects =~ -- | Henry Ford and the Kama River Project
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The interagency group that has been doing a factual and estimative study
of East-West trade has completed its feport, While the report has not
yet been reviewed at high levels, it is interesting that agrecement was
reached that there is room for substantial increases in our exports to

the Soviet Union and Eastern Europe., Even more important, it is agreed
that we could improve our annual net balance of payments position by
about $500 million by 1975 were we to align our policies closely on the

. agreed international COCOM standards. Even Defense, which is oppescd

to relazing our restrictions, agrees that this potential exists for trade
and balance of payments gains,

Henry and I will shortly be submitting to you 8 memorandum outlining
a scenario of policy changes to relax our restrictions. To the extent
that you approve, your Administration will generate morebusiness,

more_‘jobs, and a stronger balance of payments position for the U.S. economy.

One of the early matters for your-decision will he the Kama River Project.
Ag you know, the Soviets intend - with or without U, S. participation -

to construct the largest truck manufacturing complex in the world on the
Kama River site. :

Last ycar, Henry Ford decided not to pursue conversationg with the
Eoviets which might have led to Ford assuming a major role for the Kama
River Project. Ford backed off after Secretary Laird's remarks which
were interpreted as indicating Administration opposition to American
business holping the Soviets produce trucks, Today, the domestic
political considcrations may be different with the Viet-MNam withdrawal
program so far advanced - again, they may not be. This is where your
judgment will be required, | :

\
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1a the meantime, the fovicle havae advaaced qulte far ja arrangiay for & Fronch
firm, Rennult, to be thé prime (oreign coatractor, Whila the snatter is still
gamewnat abscure, tb iz likely, but not certaln, that Renauls wm fiil thig

- role. Neverinclerr, the Foviete nave zigned a protecol with Maek Track

. which, on the fact of it, apnears lg certaln clrcumstances 1o reserve the
major forviin congaltant role for Slack Track.,. The Pratocsl expirves Juns 25,
Thoro i» rore Ieke2R (0 beilove, sovwever, thal the Fovists rsay be uziag tae
protocol with Mack Track to lmprove their nagotisting position with Henaulte
Theit caviier cfisrt to negotiate a coentract with Daimlor-Beous a2 the orime
contractor full tamumh whea :.rm two parties wore ..uuble io agros on forme,

o T
- . -
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The E:w;et& gsm aigmd & iettﬁr of intaWt With Ewindell qw:ﬂar, a8 Amefican
eagincering itris, which contemplates Drovision of aboat 513 sillion in
englazering rervices oy dasign of tas foundrice ot Hama Hiver 2ua the sauply
of aboat $20 million worth of cugiseerisg eguipment. Axn iniurecting festare
of ihie propssal is that payment woula be mads with Bighegtrad chrome sre,

kn ehort ropply in the Froe World ¢ince the embarge on trade with Rasdasia
was cctablished, : '

There are ales Iadicatlons Ihad ware cur policy to changs, the Sovietr woald
be interericd in olher contracts with Smeriesa {irme relatesd to the Kema
River Project. It has beca celimated by the CIA that the Suviets may epand
a8 niach ae 3l billlon in hard currency purchazes in the Weel, of which at
leaet 5200 million in goods srd servicos couald bo purchased from the &, B.
before the g&mjzact fg comiploted. :

Whﬁla Ford may oo Sanrmr ha interasted g, and it rigbt o any caes bea too late
for themn to eieF Lng picinre &% Jar sy tas Sovicie oIy coucerasd, if thers is
& porelbility 1hat you wenid [avoranly consider licenring applications from
otbor American fivme such 56 Msack Truck and Swiandeil Lrenplsr, § taink it
would be palitically desirable for you or ienry Kirzinger or oie to prowmptly
contact Henry Ford and toll ki, without cosveying a final decision, thai the
situation bos changed and that in these now sircumstances you would hava no

objections to kis resewing his coatacts with tae Soviele if he were ro inclined.
It 1z a matier of parsonal iadifference to me who Joos i2 bud if your tisinking is
racviag tn tids <iractisn, § thionk it would bo courtsous for cotreons from the
¥ hite jfouse to call Menry,

Approved, I will eall izary Ford

Appraved, Heary Kicelnger to coali slenry Ford

Approved, Mr; Petesson to call rienry Ford

Ldigapproved
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